Denton Police Service - Watch Commander

From: Smith, John [jsmith@dentonpolice.com]
Sent: [Today’'s Date], 8:07 AM

To: EOC Director [eocd@dentoneoc.com]
Subject: Available resources

Here are the resources we currently have available:

e Patrol Unit #1
e Patrol Unit #3
e Patrol Unit #4
e Patrol Unit #7

The following units are available as of 10:00 am
e Patrol Unit #5
e Patrol Unit #14

Each unit consists of one Constable.

Regards, John

John Smith

Watch Commander
Denton Police Service
(604) 555-3232



Denton Fire & Rescue - Dispatch

From: Brown, Ron [rbrown@dentonfireandrescue.com]
Sent: [Today’s Date], 8:01 AM

To: EOC Director [eocd@dentoneoc.com]

Subject: Status Report

Here’s our resource list for the day. We'll do callbacks of staff as necessary.

e Engine #1

e Engine #2

e Engine #3

e Engine #4

e Rescue Unit #1
o Quint#1

e Aerial #1

e Battalion #1
e Fire Investigation Unit
e Command & Communications Unit

Stay safe.
-Ron

Ron Brown
Denton Fire & Rescue Services
(604) 555-8698



Denton EMS Dispatch

From: Robinson, Jenn [jrobinson@dentonems.com]
Sent: [Today’s Date], 7:55 AM

To: EOC Director [eocd@dentoneoc.com]
Subject: Resources

Resources available:

Primary Care Parmedics
e PCP Unit #2: Wendy Smith and John Holler
e PCP Unit #3: Alex Garry and Cory Marks
e PCP Unit #4: Jon Fox and Gwen Thompson
e PCP Unit #13: Allan Orwell and Amanda Glass
e PCP Unit #14: Kelly Douglas and Jay Kirkwell
e PCP Unit #19: Walt Filmore and Trish Andrews

Advanced Care Paramedics
e ACP Unit #12: Alexis McGee and Sonia St. Onge
e ACP Unit #17: Jenn Dundas and John Watson

Jenn Robinson
Denton Emergency Medical Services
(604) 555-3984



Denton Engineering

From: Kent, Arnold [arnoldk@cityofdenton.com]
Sent: [Today’s Date], 8:15 AM

To: EOC Director [eocd@dentoneoc.com]
Subject: Resources

We have the following available today:
e Snow Plough / Salter #1 (with driver)
e Snow Plough / Salter #2 (with driver)
e Snow Plough / Salter #3 (with driver)
e Public Works Crew #1 (team of four)
e Public Works Crew #2 (team of four)
e Public Works Crew #3 (team of four)
e Public Works Crew #4 (team of four)
e Water Works Crew #1 (team of two)

-Arnold

Arnold Kent
City of Denton
(604) 555-3453



Spring Meadows Recreation Centre

From: Cliff, Donna [donnac@cityofdenton.com]
Sent: [Today’s Date], 8:25 AM

To: EOC Director [eocd@dentoneoc.com]
Subject: Status of Rec Centre

Thank you for your email! In answer to your question, yes, the Spring Meadows Recreation
Centre is open today. We're expecting a number of visitors to the Winterfest event. Also, we still
have the ESS stockpiles here — we have supplies for 75 guests though | don't know where we
would put everyone with the Winterfest going on. Remember — this is the primary location that
will be used from group lodging!

| also checked our roster — there are 22 ESS volunteers on-call.

Have a great day!
Donna

Donna Cliff
City of Denton
(604) 555-3455



